¢y \
w GC(45)/COM.5/0R.6
October 2001
International Atomic Energy Agency GENERAL Distr.

GENERAL CONFERENCE Original: ENGLISH

FORTY-FIFTH (2001) REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE

RECORD OF THE SIXTH MEETING

Held at the Austria Center Vienna
on Thursday, 20 September 2001, at 4.10 p.m.

Chairperson: Ms. HERNES (Norway)

CONTENTS
Item of the
agenda* Paragraphs

17 Strengthening the Agency’s activities related to nuclear science, 1-9

technology and applications (resumed)

(d) Nuclear Technology Review: an up-date 1-9
20 Amendment to Article VI of the Statute 10-12
15 Measures to strengthen international co-operation in nuclear, 13-28

radiation, transport and waste safety (resumed)

(e) Other safety matters (resumed) 13-28

[*] GC(45)/28.

The composition of delegations attending the session is given in document GC(45)/INF/17/Rev.2.

For reasons of economy, this document has been printed in a limited number.
Delegates are kindly requested to bring their own copies of documents to meetings.

01-04029 (LIII)


Verwendete Distiller 5.0.x Joboptions
Dieser Report wurde automatisch mit Hilfe der Adobe Acrobat Distiller Erweiterung "Distiller Secrets v1.0.5" der IMPRESSED GmbH erstellt.
Sie koennen diese Startup-Datei für die Distiller Versionen 4.0.5 und 5.0.x kostenlos unter http://www.impressed.de herunterladen.

ALLGEMEIN ----------------------------------------
Dateioptionen:
     Kompatibilität: PDF 1.4
     Für schnelle Web-Anzeige optimieren: Nein
     Piktogramme einbetten: Nein
     Seiten automatisch drehen: Nein
     Seiten von: 1
     Seiten bis: Alle Seiten
     Bund: Links
     Auflösung: [ 600 600 ] dpi
     Papierformat: [ 595 842 ] Punkt

KOMPRIMIERUNG ----------------------------------------
Farbbilder:
     Downsampling: Ja
     Berechnungsmethode: Bikubische Neuberechnung
     Downsample-Auflösung: 200 dpi
     Downsampling für Bilder über: 300 dpi
     Komprimieren: Ja
     Automatische Bestimmung der Komprimierungsart: Ja
     JPEG-Qualität: Hoch
     Bitanzahl pro Pixel: Wie Original Bit
Graustufenbilder:
     Downsampling: Ja
     Berechnungsmethode: Bikubische Neuberechnung
     Downsample-Auflösung: 200 dpi
     Downsampling für Bilder über: 300 dpi
     Komprimieren: Ja
     Automatische Bestimmung der Komprimierungsart: Ja
     JPEG-Qualität: Hoch
     Bitanzahl pro Pixel: Wie Original Bit
Schwarzweiß-Bilder:
     Downsampling: Nein
     Komprimieren: Ja
     Komprimierungsart: CCITT
     CCITT-Gruppe: 4
     Graustufen glätten: Nein

     Text und Vektorgrafiken komprimieren: Ja

SCHRIFTEN ----------------------------------------
     Alle Schriften einbetten: Ja
     Untergruppen aller eingebetteten Schriften: Nein
     Wenn Einbetten fehlschlägt: Abbrechen
Einbetten:
     Immer einbetten: [ ]
     Nie einbetten: [ ]

FARBE(N) ----------------------------------------
Farbmanagement:
     Farbumrechnungsmethode: Farbe nicht ändern
     Methode: Standard
Geräteabhängige Daten:
     Einstellungen für Überdrucken beibehalten: Ja
     Unterfarbreduktion und Schwarzaufbau beibehalten: Ja
     Transferfunktionen: Anwenden
     Rastereinstellungen beibehalten: Nein

ERWEITERT ----------------------------------------
Optionen:
     Prolog/Epilog verwenden: Nein
     PostScript-Datei darf Einstellungen überschreiben: Ja
     Level 2 copypage-Semantik beibehalten: Ja
     Portable Job Ticket in PDF-Datei speichern: Ja
     Illustrator-Überdruckmodus: Ja
     Farbverläufe zu weichen Nuancen konvertieren: Ja
     ASCII-Format: Nein
Document Structuring Conventions (DSC):
     DSC-Kommentare verarbeiten: Ja
     DSC-Warnungen protokollieren: Nein
     Für EPS-Dateien Seitengröße ändern und Grafiken zentrieren: Ja
     EPS-Info von DSC beibehalten: Ja
     OPI-Kommentare beibehalten: Nein
     Dokumentinfo von DSC beibehalten: Ja

ANDERE ----------------------------------------
     Distiller-Kern Version: 5000
     ZIP-Komprimierung verwenden: Ja
     Optimierungen deaktivieren: Nein
     Bildspeicher: 524288 Byte
     Farbbilder glätten: Nein
     Graustufenbilder glätten: Nein
     Bilder (< 257 Farben) in indizierten Farbraum konvertieren: Ja
     sRGB ICC-Profil: sRGB IEC61966-2.1

ENDE DES REPORTS ----------------------------------------

IMPRESSED GmbH
Bahrenfelder Chaussee 49
22761 Hamburg, Germany
Tel. +49 40 897189-0
Fax +49 40 897189-71
Email: info@impressed.de
Web: www.impressed.de

Adobe Acrobat Distiller 5.0.x Joboption Datei
<<
     /ColorSettingsFile ()
     /AntiAliasMonoImages false
     /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
     /ParseDSCComments true
     /DoThumbnails false
     /CompressPages true
     /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
     /MaxSubsetPct 100
     /EncodeColorImages true
     /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
     /Optimize false
     /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
     /EmitDSCWarnings false
     /CalGrayProfile (• L)
     /NeverEmbed [ ]
     /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.5
     /UsePrologue false
     /GrayImageDict << /QFactor 0.9 /Blend 1 /HSamples [ 2 1 1 2 ] /VSamples [ 2 1 1 2 ] >>
     /AutoFilterColorImages true
     /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
     /ColorImageDepth -1
     /PreserveOverprintSettings true
     /AutoRotatePages /None
     /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
     /EmbedAllFonts true
     /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
     /StartPage 1
     /AntiAliasColorImages false
     /CreateJobTicket true
     /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
     /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
     /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.5
     /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
     /DetectBlends true
     /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
     /PreserveEPSInfo true
     /GrayACSImageDict << /VSamples [ 1 1 1 1 ] /QFactor 0.4 /Blend 1 /HSamples [ 1 1 1 1 ] /ColorTransform 1 >>
     /ColorACSImageDict << /VSamples [ 1 1 1 1 ] /QFactor 0.4 /Blend 1 /HSamples [ 1 1 1 1 ] /ColorTransform 1 >>
     /PreserveCopyPage true
     /EncodeMonoImages true
     /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
     /PreserveOPIComments false
     /AntiAliasGrayImages false
     /GrayImageDepth -1
     /ColorImageResolution 200
     /EndPage -1
     /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
     /MonoImageDepth -1
     /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
     /EncodeGrayImages true
     /DownsampleGrayImages true
     /DownsampleMonoImages false
     /DownsampleColorImages true
     /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.5
     /MonoImageDict << /K -1 >>
     /Binding /Left
     /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated (SWOP) v2)
     /MonoImageResolution 600
     /AutoFilterGrayImages true
     /AlwaysEmbed [ ]
     /ImageMemory 524288
     /SubsetFonts false
     /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
     /OPM 1
     /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
     /GrayImageResolution 200
     /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
     /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
     /ColorImageDict << /QFactor 0.9 /Blend 1 /HSamples [ 2 1 1 2 ] /VSamples [ 2 1 1 2 ] >>
     /ASCII85EncodePages false
     /LockDistillerParams false
>> setdistillerparams
<<
     /PageSize [ 595.276 841.890 ]
     /HWResolution [ 600 600 ]
>> setpagedevice





GC(45)/COM.5/0OR.6
page 3

STRENGTHENING THE AGENCY’S ACTIVITIES RELATED TO NUCLEAR SCIENCE,
TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS (resumed)

(d) NUCLEAR TECHNOLOGY REVIEW: AN UP-DATE
(GC(45)/INF/5)

1. The CHAIRPERSON invited comments on the “Nuclear Technology Review -
Update 20017 contained in document GC(45)/INF/5.

2. The representative of CANADA said it was his delegation’s understanding that the
document under consideration had not been approved by the Board of Governors for
publication. His delegation had a number of concerns regarding the document which it would
pursue in the Board.

3. The representative of POLAND, welcoming the fact that - for the first time - the Nuclear
Technology Review had a separate agenda sub-item devoted to it, said that the document
under consideration was both concise and comprehensive, highlighting trends rather than
dwelling on details.

4.  His delegation would nevertheless have liked to see, as in the case of previous editions,
the Nuclear Technology Review dealing with the power and non-power applications of
nuclear technology in two separate parts. Since only 31 Member States had nuclear power
plants in operation or under construction, the main interest of some 100 Member States was in
the non-power applications, which should have received considerably greater attention. Some
five years previously, the American Nuclear Society had concluded that the non-power
applications of nuclear technology accounted for a far greater percentage of the United States
of America’s GNP than the 103 nuclear power plants in operation in the United States at that
time. Information about the economic attractiveness of different non-power applications
would be particularly useful to developing Member States.

5. The representative of INDIA, welcoming the fact that the Nuclear Technology Review
was finally being discussed in the Committee of the Whole, said that the document under
consideration was very useful.

6. In operative paragraph 9 of resolution GC(44)/RES/21, the General Conference had
recommended that the Secretariat report every two years on progress made in the areas of
nuclear science, technology and applications. His delegation would like to see the Secretariat
reporting to the Board and the General Conference every year.

7.  The representative of CHINA said that the “Nuclear Technology Review -
Update 2001” was a useful document and expressed the hope that the Secretariat would
continue to issue such documents.

8.  The representative of the RUSSIAN FEDERATION said that the “Nuclear Technology
Review - Update 2001” was a high-quality document which took into account comments




GC(45)/COM.5/0R.6
page 4

made by his delegation at the March 2001 session of the Board of Governors. His delegation
hoped that the Nuclear Technology Review would be issued regularly in the future.

9.  His delegation would like the Annexes to document GC(45)/INF/5 to be translated from
English into the other official and working languages of the Board and the General
Conference.

AMENDMENT TO ARTICLE VI OF THE STATUTE
(GC(45)/INF/7)

10. The representative of UKRAINE said that document GC(45)/INF/7 would have been
more useful if Annex 2 had shown the status of acceptance of the amendment to Article VI of
the Statute at a date later than 16 July.

11. The CHAIRPERSON assumed that the Committee wished to recommend to the General
Conference that it take note of the information contained in document GC(45)/INF/7.

12. It was so agreed.

MEASURES TO STRENGTHEN INTERNATIONAL CO-OPERATION IN NUCLEAR,
RADIATION, TRANSPORT AND WASTE SAFETY (resumed)

(¢) OTHER SAFETY MATTERS (resumed)
(GC(45)/INF/6 and GC(45)/COM.5/L.2)

13. The representative of the RUSSIAN FEDERATION, referring to the title of the draft
resolution in document GC(45)/COM.5/L.2, said that the title of resolution GC(44)/RES/13 -
“Education and training in radiation protection and nuclear safety and waste management” -
would have been more suitable than just “Education and training”. Moreover, education and
training were important not only in nuclear, radiation, transport and waste safety, but also in
other areas of nuclear science and technology.

14. The representative of AUSTRALIA suggested the phrase “as well as in other areas of
nuclear science and technology” be added at the end of operative paragraph 1 of the draft
resolution.

13

15. The representative of BULGARIA suggested that in operative paragraph 3 “and

collaborating institutions™ be added after “national training centres”.

16. The representative of INDIA endorsed the suggestion made by the representative of
Bulgaria.

17. The representative of the RUSSIAN FEDERATION welcomed the suggestion made by
the representative of Australia.

The meeting was adjourned at 4.45 p.m. and resumed at 5.00 p.m.




GC(45)/COM.5/0OR.6
page 5

18. The CHAIRPERSON said that, following informal consultations, it was proposed that
preambular paragraph (c¢) be amended to read “Aware of the importance of the regional and
sub-regional approach in the field of training and education in nuclear, radiation, transport and
waste safety, available to the interested participants”.

19. It was also proposed that in operative paragraph 3 “within available financial resources”
be replaced by “subject to the availability of resources”.

20. The representative of the RUSSIAN FEDERATION, accepting the amendment
proposals, said that his delegation looked forward to seeing at the General Conference’s 2002
session a draft resolution on education and training in a large number of fields where the
Agency engaged in programme activities.

21. The representative of EGYPT proposed, on behalf of the Group of 77 and China, that in
the proposed version of preambular paragraph (c) just read out by the Chairperson “available
to the interested participants™ be replaced by “open to interested participants”.

22.  The representative of ISRAEL enquired why the words “available to the interested
participants” were not acceptable to Egypt.

23. The representative of EGYPT said that the proposal which he had made reflected the
views of the Group of 77 and China, not just those of Egypt.

24. The representative of ISRAEL proposed changing “open to interested participants™ to
“open to all interested participants”.

25. The representative of MOROCCO said that, in a spirit of compromise, he would go
along with the formulation “open to all interested participants™.

26. The representative of ECUADOR said that he could accept the formulation “open to all
interested participants”.

27. The CHAIRPERSON took it that the Committee wished to recommend to the General
Conference the adoption of the draft resolution in document GC(45)/COM.5/L.2 with the
amendments accepted at the Committee’s second meeting, with the words “open to all
interested participants” added at the end of preambular paragraph (c¢), with the words “as well
as in other areas of nuclear science and technology” added at the end of operative paragraph 1,
and with “within available financial resources™ replaced by “subject to the availability of
resources” and the words “and collaborating institutions™ inserted after “national training
centres” in operative paragraph 3.

28. It was so agreed.

The meeting rose at 5.20 p.m.




